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E .
. From: Miars, Jor 'ihlnmﬂmnﬁm]

Sanl: T Tuesday, May 20, 2003 1042 AM -
Te: Ny -.BnuﬂhﬂﬁuﬁamuhtﬂluruhﬂrJunrﬁmmIanmanﬂJJl

‘_Ridaa cuvef_ﬂe;;nt

——-——Dr:l.g].n.al Hnsnaga -----
From: Bouteikakis, Georgios [G.I.} [wmailto: qhoutntkﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂ oM
Sent: Thureday. May 15, 2003 3:55 PM
To: Jerry Miers (E-mail); Gehi, Lavoen: (L.D.)
~ Subject: PW: Agenda esnd Suggestionsa for 2:00PM Maeting Today

. B T [, .. - . . . C-

EOL. Teat, Data Rew‘.w

Parte tested mualtiple !:nlas iu'ui s]mw l:l:lffarunt readings -ca WOE a.nd Idle
voitage (%Vref] the range is as high a= BOW.

A fewr pl.tl.:n that show extremely high readings a11 acraoss the tracka for Idle
and WOT iz dua to light curtain violaticn.

Action to imvestigate data differances

* Take on part and yun through the teatsr 50 times at tha production
lin= speed and record the data.

. * Talk to the operators that doint ths teacing we nead to wmderatand
the difference in the data.

Potential X's on the WOTFIDLE Variabiliby

1}y Cover ridge height s
2! Rotor milling angle

31 Rotor milling depth

4] Lever "D" angle

5) .Lever idle radius.

Action to investigate the potenbtial Z*s

Frovide Capahility analysis data for aensar housing ridge by cavity
'Provida data faor rotor milling angle by millicg nest -

Provide rotor *D" depth data by milling nest

Brovide ‘data for "D" glot aryle of the lever

Provida data for idle radiua of the lavar

Provida Poka Yoke proposals for element plﬂ-::nmnnt into housing and
rotor placement inte houaing.

P )

AT you have amy gueetiona ur vou want anything to add pleage let me know.
Thanks.

George Boutsikekix
© Ford Motor Compamy
Manager, VPO Electrical Enginsserirxg
Eix Sigma Black Relt
Eupplismr Technical Assistance.
Fh: (313) 390-7023 Pax: (313) 390-7023 PER-OA4 2AN22




> Ploase note: new addreas
> Ford VPO MDF 430

> 5539 Auto Club DOrive . )
> Dearborn,” . ; : -

> MI 48126 e e e

rThe ipformabtion cm‘ltamed herein :I.H FGED PRDPRIETY informtinn and Ilu.hl
include FORD COMPIDENTIAL information as defined in Ford's Global
Information Standard II. Reproduction of thiz document, disclosure of che
information, and uwae for =ay purpase obher than the conduct of businesa wtl.l:h
" Ford is axpresaly prohibited”

B - ~0ziginal Heus.age-----
> From: Boutaikakls, Georglos (G.I. :l
“o gencs 7 THuraday, May 15, 2003 10:35 aM
> To: Jexxy Miers (E-mail); Gehi, Lasxman (L.D.)
> Subject: Agenda and Suggestions For 2:00PM Meeting Today

Agenda . )
1) Rev:i._-emr raw data of 5/7/03 and 5/08/03 - |Layman' Fiie)
2) Review Bage . RER process and daba ageain -
- Gome. of 'the parts are tasted oulitiple times . .
- Baw data show larger range than Gage RER for the =zame part
- - ‘Goane parts change batween paan and ‘fail when tested mult:l.ple Eime
3) Bevriaw “¢auge and effect Diagrsn For Conpletandsg .
4} Tdentily Potentlials X's :
5) Develop Pata gatharing plen on the iIs
&) open dlecuesion (whatevar Ig in you mind)

Suggestions and questiona

-~ Have the perpon that did the RiR as part of our discusalen

- How does the tegter read §Vref (Circuit Diagram might be hﬂlpfu.l]
- Get a digital photo of the taaster for cur discussion

George Boutpikakin
Ford Motor Company
Manhager, VPO Electrical Eagineering
Six Siqgum Rlack Balt -
Supplier Technical Assistance.
.Phi: {313) 350-7023 Pax: (313).390-7021
‘Pleags Doke: new atkiress ;
Ford VEO MDE 430
" R500 Auto C].l.l.b Drive
Daarborn, g
MI 4BL36
*The information contained herein is FORD PROPRIETY information and may
include FORD CONPIDENTIAL information as defined in Ford's Global
ITnformatian Skandard II. Reproduction &f this documenk, disclosure of the
Information, and use for any purpose other than tha r.:cmdur.:t of tuginess with
Fnrd i.a mmsaly pruh:b:l.ted"
=
=

vvv'vvv'v'v\rvvvv



Ford 3 Track 3001008
___Cavity | Cavity 2 Caviy3 |  Caviiyd
F - [Height-—- - |% - [Holgt - - |4 -[Height - 1§ [Height .
1___ - |3.03f 1_|30ls 1 1a059 1 |3.044
2 |a0ea 2 [5.057 Z_ 3013 2 [agie
3 |50 3 |3.045 3 |a6az 3_ [3044
4 3.031 |4 [3.032 4 |3.024 4 |3.050
T T {5 [3.047 [E_|a0ds 5 |3.045
8 3.025 [e__[Bon ls_|a037 6 |3.039
7 | EX Y I P = f7__|3.024 7__|3.002
o 308 . [F Janpie e [30a4 B |3.027
...H_ B _i__" 3‘-”"‘ -IB 3.“2 - g m :'E' m .
10 3.039 10 [2.597 0 _[3.0%5 10_|3.035
11 3.052. |1t |a003 11_|3.051 a0
iz 3.06 12 jaaal 123081 12 J30d7
13 2.058 13_{3043 13_|3.057 13 _|3.052
4 Jaosd 14_[a.019 ia_|3028 14_}3.048
¥5_ - [a04F |15 [3052 15 13052 - |15 [3.034
16, ... 13081 118 [3.084 16. [3.04 116 _|3.048
17 30427 |i7 |2023 |17 [a06 |17 [3.033
16~ "|3048 |18 |3001 - - Hé -|a063 . |18 [3.039
“187 " [3048 13 _|2596 19 [3.03 18 - |3.038
k) 3.05 203051 20_|3.006 H)_|3.055
7 (3047 |71 |ao= 213058 21_|3.008
[zz 3.037 2 12987 22_|3.061 223052
23 3,028 23 |3.004 73 _|3.042 23 |3.155
24 3,055 |24 |3.007 24 3048 24_|3.035
25 3.058 25 |30 25 |2.993 25 [3.018
26 a032 196 |8.055 28_[3.052 26 _|3.0a2
27 3055 . |27 [ogM 27 |30 27_Ja.033
28 3.09 20 _|3.025 28 |3045 20 [3.02
- |2 TN {308 29 |20
&7 3.069 30_|2567 30_|3.047 50_|3.027
Ava 3045 3.020 3040 3.034
Mn 3035 2934 2993 2.902
Max  3.065 3057 5063 3.059
Sid Dev 0.0112 0.0253 D.M71 0.0188

Al Cavities
J2.635
2 981

a.0g



| Jarry,

subjmzhgmﬂi Itema 05-16-03 -

Micrs, Jeny [miers @wmco.com]
, Ny 19, 2003 207 PM
GEH Laxman ILD.}}MJHI?‘MHB Georpioa {G.1.)

T —

85160 s
1 [Fn:.t run 50X anﬂ axplanation of ratasted unita.

' :.'*F#ﬁ”—mlgﬂ_ﬂﬂl Hesﬂag&——-——- C - : -

From: Gahi, Layman {(L.D.) [malltu lgehlﬂford cx;m]
Sant: Friday. May 14, 2003 12:2B PM

To: "Miars, Jerry'; Boutaikakis, Georgioe {(G.F.}
Coc: Gaehi, Laxman (L.D.)

© Bubject: RE: Agenda Itena 05-16-03

-i?léasa ﬁ.‘wiﬂe ué. thE re'qﬁ:'.r'éé:sp]e;:i .fﬁ; milled rotor <depth and angle |in

the file there are two apece mentiomed...what are these?). It will help us
vndaratrsnd bateer if Yon also lek us koow how thesa ware arrived (a 1ittle
back groand or logic). T will sea you Surday/Mondey.

Thanks .

Thnited We Stand

Laxmaty Gehi

STA Chagsix Enginesr

email :1gahidford. com

VPO 1E-d436

Phope/Fax {313) 3150-0771 :
Alternative Fax (313) 390-073%3

Pager: (313} #51-&465 {Text]

*Tha information contained harein iz PORD PROPRIETARY information and may
include FORD CONFIDENTIAL informetion as defined in Ford's Global
Information Standard II. Rnprn-i:l‘uct:l.m of this document, disclosurs of the

'infurmul::l.om and use. £oF any pukpoae nther than the cnn&ur.'l: of buainess with

Ford iz axpressly’ prﬂhihi Eed-

==

——--{Original Heeszage—--- ’ ’ A
From: Miars, Jarry {meilto:{miersgumco. ::nm] b
Sent: Fridey, May 16, 2003 11:23 AM .
To: "Boutaikakis, Geﬂrgias IG.I.}"
Cec: 'lgehid@ford.com'

Attached are the capebility charts for the Milled Rotor Depth by Nest from
Preaant Data and the capability study of historical data for the Milled

Rotor hngle (Mot By Meat. By nest will require a full study and I think the
order of MSA for the metrology lab shonld be as Ffollows, 1. Ridge Height by

SZEPZ yQ-ERRd



“BL Test Data Raview

cavity. 2. Rotor mill angle by nest. 3. Laver D angle and radica. The
resulta for theae are-fortheoming however the timing For sach ix apeut 1.5
daysa . l:hﬂrﬂforﬂ- we ‘ara 1nbk1ng at ahout -l deys E.m: complation of a.]'.l T will

' -aum:l tham tn }F'D!.t as thay are nm-plel;a. .

----- CIII].gJ.mJ. Massage--——— ’

From: Boutmikakis, Georgios [(G.I.) [nailto gbouta i kWFORD . COM ]
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 20031 3:55 BM

To: Jerry Miers (E-mail); Gehi, Laxman [L.D.}

Subjact: FW: Agenda and Suggemtions for Z:00PN Meebting Today

Parts tasted multiple timea and ahow differenl: readings on WOT and Idle
woltage (%Vref) the range is a&s high as 80%.
A few parte thar show extremely high readings all acroes the tracks for Idle

a.nd WOT fa-Que to 1ighl; curtain vinlntim

> Pleage note: new addrens

Action -to il‘nreﬂtq.ga.te data differences

* - Pake - om -PArt ehd. zun- Ehrough. the ‘eater. 50. timas. at tha production
line opeed and record the data,

* - Atk b the' ppdratora that doing ‘tha: t.&s.l::lng' we need to undsrsrand
the di FEerance in I:he dnta,

Potential X3 on. t‘.hﬂ WI‘HIDLE Variabhility
1) Cover ridgye height

2} Robtor milling angle

3) Rotor milling depth

4} Lever "B" angle -

5) Lever idle radiys.

Aﬂl:.l.m to :Lnu'antlga.t.e the potential X'=
r Provide Capabllity analysis data fsr sensor housing ridge by cavity

Provide data for rotox milling angle by milling nest

Eravide rotor *D* dapth data by milling nesk

Provide cdata Eor D" slcot angla of tha lavar

Frovide data for idle radiua of the lever

Frovide Poke Yoke propogals for element placestent inte houslng and
rotor placement late beusing.

r

LI N B R

If you have qny..:p.mstims or you wank anythirg ko add please let ma know,

George Boutsikakis . oo

Ford Mobor Company

Managar, VPO Electrical Engineering
Zix Bigma Black Belt

Supplier Technical Amsistance

Ph: [313) 390-7023 Pax: (313) 3180-7023

9ZShZ ¥PQ-TA3d

> F;:Il:ﬂ bhiye MO EF0

= 5540 !_;utn Cluk Drive

* Daarborn,

> MT 48126

“The informatien containgd herein is FORD PROPRIETY infosmabion and may
include FORD CONFIDENTIAL information as defined in Ford's Global
Information Standard II. Repieduction of this document, diaclosura of the
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:|.n.fﬂrmal::|.m. and uae fur a.]:l.]r purpcae gther t.h.lrf t.ha ::uruilnr.'t of businass with

. Ford im nxpr&asljr prnhlh:lted' -

s LI

k . . -

» From: Bontsikakia, Gecxgios IG I. .'|

> Sent: . Thursday, May 15; 2003 10:35 AM

> To: Jexry !iars [E-mail); Gnh_i Laxman (L.D.)

e Eu.bjar.'l: A.qmdﬂ._a.nﬂ Suggntionﬂ- for 2:00PM Mewting Today

= hgehda
> 1) Revipw raw data 6 if'?fﬂ! and EIDEIOB = {Lavman® Filwe)
> 2} Rewiew Gage R&R prpceaw and data again

L Fr oz “Sonp. of the Paria a.'r.E tested mulitiple times

S
LW

krvvvvvu‘vv

} -

- Haw data ohow Larger Fange than Gage RER Eor the sane part
- Scme parts change betwoen pass and fail when tested multiple times

> 3} Review Cause and effect Diagra.n for Cnmlatunass

> 2} Identify Potantials X's

. > 5} Davelep Data gathexring plan on the Is

| F &) Open d.r.acuamm {whatever :.s in you mind)

LWL
- n"le:l.mu mﬂ.queﬂ-tim

_Have the person that d:l‘.d ther R&R an purt uf DT d_lsr.'l:lsn1m
Héw Hdods théa taster resd Wifraf- {Ciréuit-Diagram might be helpful)
Gat & ﬁ-iﬂ'ltﬂl photo of thh tester for cur dizcusgich

I,-I

Gaarge BoutzikKak:ia '
Ford Mctor Comparny
> Hanager, VPO Elm.‘-trn:al Er.-qinwermg

- » 8ix Sigma Black Belt

> Suppliar Tachnical Azgiatanca

U» ph: (313) 390-7023 Pax: {313) 390-7023

> Plepse note: new addresp .
> Foret VPO MDE 4310

= S500 Muto Club Drive

* Dearborn,

> MI 43126

> "Tha :I.nfnmtinn containead h&riin is PORD -PROPRIETY information and may
include PORD CONFIDENTIAE information as-defined in Ford's Global

.- Information gtandard II. . Reproduction of this decument, disclosure-of the
infumnt:l.m:, and ™ uae- for AmE. parpona other tha.n the. L‘nnﬂm:t of businees with
" Ford i= e:mrﬂusly prohibi ted*

= .
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RE: Updated: Phona conferenca with Wilams -

- i Tlm GRRE: wara faxed I.'.n Gmrq:.an Friday Afternoon.
The large numher.you {hillions) are due to. open resistance or inﬂnianta
sraslwtamee.: Fhis ia-alac -duws: ?l:u sxdcked elements. . : =
Ddta to show 0547 and 05708,

-——-—Original Mespage--—---

_Brdm: Gehi, Lavman {L.B.} [mailto:lgehi@ford.com]

‘Bent: . Friday, Mag: 0%, 2003 .4-44 FM -
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I'll'.len Hndnasday, Huy 14 20{}3 2z ﬂﬂ PH a: ﬂD P'H {GHI‘—I‘.]E ﬂﬂ} Eastnrn rima (02 k&

Canada} .
Where: Phone conference

t_i_,i-._,n..u._n.._-..-._-t.,t'
Gaorge,’ I'wi]_.l came to your ofFlce.
TFarry, please cail George's office at 313.350.7023.
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VBO 1E-436
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Pager: [I13) 351 4465 (Taxty -
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